
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 10, 2016 11:20 AM 
Jim Bruce 

Cc: Jordan Kessler; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Cases 15452,15453,14544,15455 continuances 

Corrigendum for the sake of the record keepers: That's Case No. 15454, not 14544. All the "Pepper Ridge 15 Fed Com." 
Wells. PRG 

Phillip R. Goetze, PG 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Direct: 505.476.3466 
e-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 10:40 AM 
To: Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com> 

Cc: Jordan Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, 
William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Goetze, 
Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Cases 15452,15453,14544,15455 continuances 

Cases 15452,15453,14544,15455 shall be continued until April 14, 2016 

Michael A. McMillan 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505 
0: 505.476.3448 F. 505.476.3462 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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